
 
 

 

 

Tender PSE22001-10066 

Public procurement contract for the supply of various items and equipment for STEM labs 

in Schools in West bank 

 Questions and answers / Erratum 

 

Q1: Received 14/02/2024  

Regarding Lot 1 Line 1 (Power Supply AC & DC), according to the item name, the required is 

AC & DC Power supply but there are only specifications for DC power supply. Therefore, 

could you please clarify the AC voltage specifications since only DC voltages are provided? 

(in case it is required). 

Answer: There is no AC power supply required.  

Q2: Received during info session 19/02/2024 

Is a Bid Security or Bank Warranty from a bank needed? 

Answer: 4.6 Performance bond (Art. 25 to 33) 

The performance bond is set at 5 % of the total value, excluding VAT, of lots awarded. The 

value thus obtained is rounded up to the nearest 10 euros 

Q3: Received during info session 19/02/2024 

Is there an issue with the files they all locked (secured)? Is the link in the tender document 

or is there an additional link distributed?  

Answer: The link is in the tender. 

Q4: Received 29/02/ 2024  

We would like to have clarification regarding Lot 5: tools: Item 29: Combination Saw 500 mm 

– 600 mm & Item 41: Clamp-on Vises: do you have pictures or more details for this item to 

make sure that we have a common understanding about it? 

Answer: Find images of listed tools. 

 

Clamp-on Vises 360º Swivel base 3" 

 



 
 

 

  

Combination Saw 500 – 600 mm 

 

 

 Q4: Received 29/02/ 2024 

Please share the meeting comments with us. 

Answer: The results of the information session will be shared on March 8. 

Q5: Received 29/02/204 

LOT 4: Items 23 and 24 seem to be duplicated. If not, please provide more details on item 

24. 

Answer: Yes, this is correct they are the same. It is a mistake and line 24 should have been 

deleted.  

 

Q6: Received 29/02/204 

All Lots: Where the BOQ tender item specifies a specific product brand name without 

mentioning the phrase "or equivalent/equal", can the tenderer propose an alternative that 

is considered equal in terms of educational value, quality, educational basics, and 

compatibility in hardware and software? 

Answer: If the phrase "or equivalent/equal" is not added then no.  

Q7: Received 05/03/ 2024 

In your last tender you requested a 3D printer in Lot 3. This printer is now out of date called 

(Sermoon V1)? Please let us know if it's possible to give other models?  

Answer: Yes, an available model can be provided with similar minimum specification. 

Q8: Received 14/02/ 2024  

Can Edison version 3 to be replaced for the requested Edison version 2? 

Answer: Yes, as version 2 is no longer available.  
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